

# MICHAEL P. BOWLING

Brownsburg, IN 46112 • (765) 776-2654 • michael.bowling78@yahoo.com

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a focused and competent individual with experience in planning, coordinating, and executing in support of reaching a goal or accomplishing a mission. I am detailed oriented, a skill that you must possess in order to keep positive accountability of property and funds. My experience in storing, transporting, and cleaning up spills of hazardous materials builds on my skills and knowledge of the decontamination process and procedures of hazardous materials. I have possessed a Secret Security Clearance issued by the Department of Defense since 2009.

## KEY AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Quality Assurance
- Standards/Procedures Compliance
- Continuous Process Improvement
- Transportation/Material Handling
- Training and Leadership
- Distribution Management

## PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

### GRANTHAM UNIVERSITY

College of Humanities and Social Sciences

- Bachelor of Arts in Multidisciplinary Studies
- Cumulative GPA 3.45

Lenexa, KS

2020

### EMERGING THREATS COURSE, EDGEWOOD CHEMICAL BIOLOGICAL CENTER

24 hour course focused on Fourth Generation Chemical Agents

Aberdeen, MD

2018

### ADVANCED DECONTAMINATION COURSE, SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DIVISION CHEMICAL & BIOLOGICAL DEFENSE SUPPORT FACILITIES

40 hour course

Dugway, UT

2018

### CIVIL SUPPORT SKILLS COURSE

8 week course with the following qualifications:

- Hazardous Material Technician
- Hazardous Material Operations-Personal Protective Equipment
- Hazardous Material Awareness
- Hazardous Materials Operations
- Confined Space Awareness
- Toxic Agent Training

Fort Leonard Wood, MO

2017

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Indiana Army National Guard (Full Time Employment)

#### 53<sup>rd</sup> Civil Support Team

Logistics and Decontamination Sergeant First Class

2017- Present

- Senior supply sergeant that maintains property book accountability; equipment excess of \$10,689,896
- Maintains maintenance and ordering of equipment using supply systems
- Supervises and operates the decontamination line for the team

#### Recruiting and Retention Battalion

Senior Logistics Non Commissioned Officer Sergeant First Class

2013-2017

- Served as the primary logistics manger
- Maintained property book accountability for a Battalion with over 900 Soldiers
- Managed the Battalion's fleet of 136 vehicles

#### 38th Sustainment Brigade

Unit Supply Specialist Staff Sergeant

2010-2013

- Conducted supply and inventory control management functions
- Maintained accountability of unit property in excess of 4.6 million dollars
- Deployed and redeployed unit property in support of Operation Enduring Freedom that covered four different countries